# BOARD OF CANVASS MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 12, 2014 PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION

WHEN:Tuesday, August 19, 2014TIME:9:00 a.m.WHERE:County Board Room

# CALL TO ORDER

County Clerk called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m., August 19, 2014 per Wisconsin Statutes.

# ROLL CALL

Present: Nora Matuszewski, Mary Jane Schultz, Lisa Kalata

### APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Mary Jane Schultz seconded by Nora Matuszewski to approve the agenda with one change to the agenda, the date needs to be changed from the Recount Election April 10, 2013 to the Recount Election April 10, 2014. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

### APPROVE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 10, 2014 RECOUNT SPRING ELECTION

Motion by Lisa Kalata seconded by Nora Matuszewski to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2014 Recount Spring Election meeting. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

# CONDUCT CANVASS OF THE AUGUST 12, 2014 PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION

Alvin-Ward 1 - Total number of voters 12. The voting machine was not used. The total number of voters was not on the tally sheets, corrected in red.

Argonne-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 18.

Armstrong Creek-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 49.

Blackwell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 16.

Caswell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 11. The total number of voters was not on tally sheets, corrected in red.

Town of Crandon-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 43.

Freedom-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 52.

Hiles-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 57.

Laona-Wards 1-3- Total number of voters 88. Election night called in twenty-five (25) votes for John Dennee on review total votes changed for John Dennee to forty-five (45).

Laona reported one (1) outstanding absentee ballot on election night. Received statement from the Municipal Board of Canvass the one (1) outstanding absentee ballot was not received by the deadline of 4p.m., on Friday, August 15, 2014.

Lincoln-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 71.

Lincoln reported one (1) outstanding absentee ballot on election night. Received statement from the Municipal Board of Canvass that the one (1) outstanding absentee ballot was not received by the deadline of 4p.m., on Friday, August 15, 2014.

Nashville-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 24. Election night called in one (1) write-in for governor, but on review there were no write-ins.

Nashville-Ward 2 – Total number of voters 7.

Nashville-Ward 3 – Total number of voters 55. Election night called in zero (0) votes for Garey Bies on review total votes changed to seven (7). Election night called in zero (0) votes for Randall Melchert on review total votes changed to six (6). Election night called in zero (0) write-ins on the Constitution ballot for Sheriff and Clerk of Courts, on review changed to one (1) write-in for both offices.

Popple River-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 8. Seal number and date not filled out on the official results report from the Edge voting machine.

Ross-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 15. The total number of voters was not on tally sheets, corrected in red. No date or seal number filled out on the official results report from the Edge voting machine.

Wabeno-Wards 1-5 – Total number of voters 60. The total number of voters was not on the tally sheets, corrected in red. No date or seal number was on the official results report from the Edge voting machine. Inspector Statement has 61 voters on it and the poll book has 60, upon review the actual total number of voters was 59.

Wabeno reported one (1) provisional ballot on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that the proper information for the one (1) provisional ballot was not received by the deadline of 4p.m., Friday, August 15, 2014.

City of Crandon-Wards 1-4 – Total number of voters 98. No date or seal number was on the official results report on the Edge voting machine.

Election night reported Three (3) outstanding absentee ballots. Received Municipal Board of Canvass statement that three (3) outstanding ballots were not received by the deadline of 4:00p.m.on Friday, August 15, 2014.

Mary Jane Schultz made a motion to adjourn at 10:50 a.m., seconded by Lisa Kalata, all in favor motion carried.

Nora Matuszewski, Deputy Clerk